MEMORANDUM

To: Madisonville Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: October 12, 2015

Subject: October 20, 2015, Madisonville Regional Planning Commission Agenda
AGENDA

MADISONVILLE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Madisonville City Hall
Board Room
Tuesday, October 20, 2015
Immediately following 6:00 p.m. BZA Meeting

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of July 21, 2015

II. Request to rezone Parcel 053.24, Monroe County Tax Map 056, 10.48 Acres, located
between Windchase Subdivision and Legacy Drive, from R-1 Low Density Residential

District to R-2 High Density Residential District (Tom Hendershot, Applicant)

IV.  Discussion of amendments to Section 11-402. Customary Home Occupations,
Madisonville Zoning Ordinance

V. Future training opportunities
e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, October 29, 2015, at Farragut Town Hall: Dan Hawk,
“Private Property Rights”
e 6:00 p.m., Thursday, January 14, 2016, at Vonore Community Center: John
Lamb, Blount County Planning Director, “Population at the Speed of Life —
Health Considerations in Growth, Planning and the Built Environment”

VI. Other Business

VII.  Adjournment



